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Townnhip, abou.t one. muq h&t
North side of King Street. snd
being a part of Lots Nos.: } 19
the W.H. Brockman Bstate, by D 'u, mg‘mosra, daﬁod
June, 1926, and having the roklow!ag coﬂrnda and“diatanecs, to '1t'
Beginning at iron pin, Horthv;\ 5 b t‘rsocticn of King and Hunt
Streets, and running thence with the North side of Eing Street,
N..78.00 W, 150 feet to iron pin.on fremnt line of Lot No, 110;
thence a new line, N. 12:00.E. 100 feet to iron pin; thence
-8, 78.00 E. 150 feet to iron pin on West side of Hunt Street; thence
with the West side of Hunt Street; 8,-12.00 W, 100 feet to the
beginning corner. R ‘ '

_This is the same lot“caﬁveydditSJJhlea H. Taylor by deed of
R. B. Taylor, recorded in Deed Book 374, ‘page 269, R.M.C. Office for
Greenville County.

Together will all and singular the nghts members, hereditaments, and appurtenances to the same belonging or in an
way incident or appertaining, and all of the rents, issues, and profits which may arise or be had therefrom, and mclu!
ing all heating, plumbing, and lighting fixtures and any other equipment or fixtures now or hereafter attached, con-
nected, or fitted theteto in any manner; it being the intention of the parties hereto that all such fixtures and equip-
ment, other than the usual household furniture, be considered a part of the real estate.
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